Former Rectorv (now ‘Hailie’). 6 Portsmouth Road
Listed Grade 11

v " House. 1912, by Inigo Triggs. Of strong vernacular appearance,
B \1i1/ sandstone rubble lower walls and tile-hung upper walls, with
scalloped bands. Tile roof, with gablets above hipped ends, which
are brought to a low eaves above outshots, central gable to the
projecting two-storeyed porch. The front (east) elevation has
symmetrical form of two storeys, with irregular arrangement of
windows; to the south side a large Ist-floor staircase window and
two circular lights beyond at the ground floor, to the north side
three above two windows, and a cambered head to the window
above the porch. Casements. Arch with keystone to the open
porch, the door having panels of lozenge form. Prominent
Some of the materials for this house were recycled  brick stacks with arched panels. The roadside entrance has

from two demolished cottages on the site (see com- ] f two

stone

ment on Little Boarhunt Gatehouse panel). ,
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The house was originally called Hailie, until the Rec-

tory—previously at what 1s now Glebe House in Rec-

tory Lane, Bramshott—was relocated here by Rector T

¥4 INIGO
§ TRIGGS’
OWN
8 WATERCOL-

LY Rt e e P L Bl OUR OF
Centre. ) B Lo v ks b, & TR L R S THE GARDEN

Titherington in 1922. The Hailie name was restored
when the new Rectory was built behind the Church
Despite subdivision of the plot when most of the or- | . “ S
chard was lost—much of the Triggs-designed garden | o P |




